
U.S. Department o f Justice
Bureau o f Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Milner, Russell Roy 
3510 River Bend Road 
Racine,Wl 53404, Racine

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., PP.C.)
778025-2016-0380-BIB

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER
339101017E35730

4a. TARGET DATE
9/23/2016

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

« ATP OEEICFR/St ASSIGNFD
|Lead Investigator(b) (6)

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

Irea Supervisor, 05/20/2016(b) (6)
8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Conduct a DE compliance inspection.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS f l  CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES OPTIONAL)
NO OF VIOLATIONS 1 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 PER DIEM
NO OF TECS CHECKS 1 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A.

NO OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113-COMM. AIR

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114-RENTAL CAR

NO OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115-GPV EXPENSES

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116-MISC.

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted by (b) (6) Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted on: 09/29/2016

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) f | i l T M U B B I

AUG 2016 
SEP 2016

6.0U
13.00

ATF OFFICER’S SUBTOTAL 19.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

TOTAL HOURS 19.00

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Approved as Acting DIO 9/29/16

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

REVIEWED

(b)(6)
ilT LE
|  Area Supervisor

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

□ 1
□ 2.
□  3-
□  4-

|g| CONCUI^^^riSEE^OMMBTrS

(b) (6)
,|g1 FINAL DISPOSITION 
REVIEW DATE

09/29/2016

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE

ATF EF 5700 r raduetian Page 1 of 1



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau o f Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 
1000 North Water Street, Suite 1400 
Milwaukee, Wl 53202

www atf gov

September 29,2016

778025
5373

Russell Roy Milner 
Am Gun Repair 
3510 River Bend Drive 
Racine, WI 53404

Federal Firearms License #3-39-35730 

Dear Mr. Milner:

During a compliance inspection at your firearms business initiated on September 20, 2016, you 
were cited for violations of 27 Code o f  Federal Regulations, Part 478. A copy o f  the Report o f  
Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is enclosed.

All violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau o f Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and 
Explosives (ATF) Industry Operations Investigator. You indicated that you understood the 
requirements o f the firearms laws and regulations. You further indicated that corrective actions 
would be taken to eliminate future violations.

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important 
to law enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms 
business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that 
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry 
members make in this area, and we look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

You are reminded that retention o f your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your 
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, 
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation o f  your license. Please ensure that 
future compliance is achieved.
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Russell R. Milner

-2-

Should voi^m ^^n^m estion^^gard ing this matter, please contact Senior Investigat
(b) (6)

Sincerely yours.

(b) (6)
Area Supervisor

Enclosure

Cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
Milwaukee II Field Office

CM/7013 1710 0000 6601 9657/RRR
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U.S. Department of Justice
llureati o f Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms amt Explosives Report o f Violations

Instructions
Please write fimily with a Kill point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will he given to the proprietor or a responsible representative

Name of Proprietor Street Address City Slate /IP Code County Page 1 of
RUSSELL MILNER 351(1 RIVER BEND DRIVE RACINE W1 53404 RACINE ' Pages

Licenso/Pcnuit/Rcgistry Number (if tiny) 
3-3*)-101 *01-7E-35730

Expiration Date 
05/01/2017

Date(s) or Period of Inspection
00/20/201 r.

Inspection Results
Ail examination nl'yonr premises, records mid operations lias disclosed the following violations which have liecit explained to you:

Number USC or CPU Citation

27 CFR 47K.I2(ia

Nature of Violation

Tnno't'iwij MULTIPLE SALES
[stances, licensee failed to file ATF F 3310.4, Report oFMiiltiple 
01

business days.

X3}- Pxjcoc Law a
5 2-55 (12S Stat 552)1

fb) (6). (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Corrective Action to he Taken 
(If not lanvctct! ininu'ttuiti’ly)

Licensee shall File ATF F3310.4 for the 
noted transactions and comply with this 
reporting requirement on tiny future 
multiple sales of pistols/revolvcrs.

I I lave Received a Copy of This Report o f Violations fl'm/iriotot \t siyimltn^aiil title) sn

Date Correelions to Ire Made 
(1/ not tonvchtl imtiwtiiaU'lv)

Immediately

Signature and Title o f ATF Officer (b) (6)
Date _ .

Date /  /
t u

Alt l . - l e r r i f 5 
K n  im.n1 A pril 2<M)S
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS 

AND EXPLOSIVES

n n t i w m w i TM

area supervisor
1000 N WATER STREET SUITE 1400 
MILW AUKEE^jt^gglji BUSINESS

PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE $300 7013 1710 0000 bbO l TbS7

Russell Roy Milner 
Am Gun Repair 
3510 River Bend Drive 
Racine, WI 53404

E 1363,3

r-1U1 ,:la_o_a
□a□□
□rT
H
m
rT□
r-

U.S. Postal ServiceiM 
CERTIFIED MAIL™ RECEIPT
(Domestic Mall Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
For delivery Information visit our website at www.usps.com -.

o F F C l  A  L  U S  E
Postage

Certified Foe

Return Hoeeipt Fee 
(Endorsement Required)
Restricted Delivery Fee 

(Endorsement Ftoquirod)

Total Postage & Poos

3.30
2.70

$

Postmark
Here

9/29/16

t u s s e l l  Roy M iln e r ,  Am Gun_Rapair

City, "siaioiSP* ■)"
238

D a m ' n p  WT F1404

70
13

 
17

10
 

00
00

 b
bd

l 
Tb

S?

US OFFICIAL MAIL
PENALTY FOR P̂RIVATE USE S3O0
PITNEY BOWES

$ 0 06 .955
SEP 29 201G 

StS MAILED FROM ZIP CODE 53202

U.S. Postal Service^
CERTIFIED MAIL,,, RECEIPT
(Domestic Mall Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
For dcflvery Infnmmtlon visit our woDstt* ml www.uapa.Cum3

O F F I C I A L  U  S
Post ago

Certified Foe

Return Receipt Fee 
(Endorsement Required)

Restricted Delivery Fee 
(Endorsement Required)

Total Postage & Fees

3.30
2.70

$

B u s s e l l  Roy M iln e r ,  Am Gun R a p a ir
"SSSei 'Apt    “" ““'V
or po B o , no. 3510 River Bend Drive
City, S are.' Z l¥ i 4 ‘ Racine W I 53404
PS Form 3900, August 2000 Sec Rovers© lor Instructions



awt W ritJ* 5i ■*«*?£* *wli%t If* 3 ft*. *f
i s # * *  M IC .  : j a k i i t t ar<fc#3t*s $ :**v

SENDEHr SO.Vtf'LkJt W tHQt'CriON : cor.tr-uak !H>'s a k c iic s  ovm ; w-sy
* Csmptea l« s 1,2, and 3, Also ooreptste 

asm 4 4 Rtettetd Oot̂ or)? f* tested.
# Pont pat^ osfne and address an die revaraa 

so ihat wo oon return Ida otte to you.
Si Atecb this card to Ida bate of Ida maffptassi 

or on lbs front S optsco psretito.

| A, $ stess.-r 
v  □ Apte
* ______________________________O Adtemsn

I S. te te te  fete^otetsltensl |$. Data of tested

D, h iMkm? t e te s  P fete dam tore it  □ 'fm 
tl YES, ante teltey tetesa dates; O Sot. steals Astessssd to

80S SELL 'M fi W H IIE R  
M4 038 1EF81E 
3510 RXVB8 BRRO DRIVE 
MCX8E SSI 53404

3. Sente ¥p«s
®  Carted W  O  Pteslty 881 Bspere® ””
O Rpgdtste O team tetept lor tersdtete 
D  tested Mti O  Ootet m  Steen?

4. te s te d  Detent? pore Fm} O Y«s
2, >%tfeto tetter

porter fmm $mtm tet# 7013 1710 0000 fabDl *H»S?

PS Form 3811 s Jt% 2018 a»i»fio Raton Raa«$st
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